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Memo To: Jimmy Matthews, Capital Marble Creations
From: Snow Bowden, Town Manager
Re: Zoning Verification Chalk ’EM Up Billiards

Date: 09/06/2023

Please accept this correspondence from the Town of Erwin as a verification that the
following property 200 North 13% Street Suite 302, Erwin, NC 28339 can be used to
operate a pool hall facility. The suite can also include video games and other similar uses.

There might be a need to make upgrades to the existing suite to be in compliance with the
North Carolina State Fire Code and/or Building Code. At the moment, all operations will
need to take place inside the suite and not in any outdoor setting.

If you wish to sell alcohol at this business you will need to obtain further permits from
the State of North Carolina and a privilege license from the Town of Erwin. If you need
any additional information from me please let me know. | can be reached by email at
townmangeri@erwin-nc.org or by phone at 910-591-4200.

Refards,

Snow Bowden
Town Manager



